From: Tyson Slocum

To: FERGAS; Wade, Jennifer L.; Ulrey, Peri; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass); msundback@sheppardmullin.com;
smagness@bigriverenergy.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] failure of Gato Negro Permitium Dos to provide required service in Docket No. 24-87-LNG

Date: Sunday, January 19, 2025 10:56:55 AM

Gato Permitium and its counsel never bothered to serve us their December 10 answer. The U.S.
Department of Energy should inquire as to why counsel felt they didn't need to serve us, as is
explicitly required by DOEs rules of procedure.

From: Tyson Slocum

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 3:25 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Ulrey, Peri
<peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>;
msundback@sheppardmullin.com <msundback@sheppardmullin.com>;
smagness@bigriverenergy.com <smagness@bigriverenergy.com>

Subject: Public Citizen motion to intervene and protest Gato Negro Permitium Dos Docket No. 24—
87-LNG

Attached is Public Citizen's motion to intervene and protest the LNG export application of Gato Negro

Permitium Dos Docket No. 24-87-LNG.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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